From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: "crosepa@ecy.wa.gov"

Subject: SE-21-00007 Spring Creek Restoration - Transmittal of Aquatic Memo and Revegetation Plan
Date: Thursday, May 13, 2021 11:31:11 AM

Gwen,

Below are links to the files. It does appear they were too large for attachments.

Kittitas County Public Works has provided additional information in regards to the Revegetation Plan
along with the Aquatic Memo prepared by their consultants, which includes the wetland delineation.
Both documents are available below in the associated links. If for some reason these links do not
work, | will create a new LIFT and send the links as quickly as possible. We plan to issue a
determination for the Spring Creek Restoration SEPA application shortly, so please have any
comments back as quickly as you can.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Arden Thomas <arden.thomas@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2021 2:25 PM

To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: SE-21-00007 Spring Creek Restoration - Transmittal of Comments

Hi Kelly,

We've been including these documents with our JARPA application for necessary permits:

The following files will be available until 5/19/2021:

e 20210405-Planting Plan-Attachment 3.pdf


mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:crosepa@ecy.wa.gov
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ftp/836738391/20210405-Planting%20Plan-Attachment%203.pdf

e Spring Creek_Aquatic Memo_March 25 2021.pdf (includes wetland delineation)
Arden


http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/ftp/836738391/Spring%20Creek_Aquatic%20Memo_March%2025%202021.pdf

